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January 16, 2007

Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilitics & Transportation Commission
1300 5. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-9022

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation (“Cascade”) encloses for filing the following tarift sheets containing a
requested effective date of February 16, 2007:

Fourth Revision Sheet No. 685, Canceling Third Revision Sheet No. 685
Fourth Revision Sheet No. 686, Canceling Third Revision Sheet No. 686
Third Revision Sheet No. 687, Canceling Second Revision Sheet No. 687

The purpose of this filing is to reduce the Gross Revenue Fee reimbursement charge on the above
optional schedules from 4.633% to 4.535% to be consistent with the Gross Revenue Fee approved in the
Company general ratecase application (Docket UG-060250).

Additionally, the Company requests that the proposed tariff change be approved with less than statutory
notice to become effective on January 19, 2007 in conjunction with the Company’s compliance filing in
Docket UG-060256.

If there are any questions regarding this filing, please direct them to Katherine Barnard at (206) 381-6824.
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